Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 5:50 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Veron,

Below vehicle not repair yet.
1) SMY 8599B-DOA:29.4.21

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd regNo 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p- +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong @ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore ]5'|9938 p. +65 6836 2223

11D

% The all-new

" Audi Q3 Sportback

Learn more

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 3:52 pm

To: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Jia Yee/Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Kindly advise vehicle status.



If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SMY 8599B-DOA:29.4.21
2) SKV 1238D-DOA: 7/5/21

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 August 2021 1:32 PM

To: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

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



